

RE: Statement re: accounting implications of provincial guarantee

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 20 Sep 2017 16:51:59 -0400

We have set up a call for 9:30 tomorrow morning.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September 20, 2017 4:45 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: RE: Statement re: accounting implications of provincial guarantee

Sure – we can set up a time.

Mark – can you send the current version of the protection agreement to Kim.

Thx

From: Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]
Sent: September 20, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Statement re: accounting implications of provincial guarantee

I am not sure anything has changed for IESO as a result of the guarantee but I might not be up to speed, is there someone on your team that I could have a quick conversation with on this, I did hear about some discussions around our OFA line of credit increase that I am going to speak with steen on.

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [<mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>]
Sent: September 20, 2017 9:08 AM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; Kim Marshall
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Statement re: accounting implications of provincial guarantee

Hi Ken and Kim,

As you may know, the provincial guarantee (now called Provincial Protection and Assurances Agreement) is tracking to Treasury Board on Monday (September 25) for approval. Given you won't have an updated opinion from KPMG at that time nor an updated letter from EY incorporating the impact of this agreement, the request has been made for each of IESO and OPG to confirm back from an accounting perspective

the analysis completed with the respective auditor and a comment on the impact, if any, of this agreement on the accounting by your respective organizations on the Fair Hydro Plan.

Can you let me know if that is doable and send through your comments by EOD tomorrow?

Thanks,

Cindy

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.